
To: 	L Attorney General 
From: 	Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	Thur 10/6/2011 10:51:46 AM 
Subject: RE: Confidentially 

:1-1 talk further about this this morning. 

From:: Attorney General 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 201111:06 PM 
To: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: Fwd: Confidentially 

Sent from my iPad2 - forgive my typos. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Matthew Miller <t _ 	RC1 	 I> 
Date: October 5, 201110:52:33 PM EDT 
To:I_ 	Attorney General 

Subject: Confidentially 
Reply-To: Matthew Miller <I_ 	RC1 

If I were you, I would want answers from the entire team (Cole, Reich, on down), on why the 
Department let Issa decide what to do with these memos. The whole point of the review is to find 
things like this and come up with plans for dealing with them. It should have been obvious that 
these memos were going to be a huge target, and instead of just handing them over, the 
Department should have put them out to reporters on its own terms, instead of letting Issa do it. 
Give them to lssa at the same time you give them to the press with an explanation that takes the air 
out of the balloon. 

And if the answer is we owe it to Issa to give him this stuff first -- well, that's obviously ridiculous. 
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